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Conor Shaw

From: Andrapalliyal, Vinita B. (CIV)
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 6:42 PM
To: Anne Weismann; cshaw@citizensforethics.org
Subject: CREW v. DOJ (18-00007)
Attachments: CREW - release - 8-24-18.pdf

Hi Anne and Conor, 
 
I am passing along OIP’s release of the above records in this case. OIP informs me that in the course of its 
further review of the records in the case, OIP determined that the attached pages, which were previously 
withheld in full, could be released in part. 
 
Have a nice weekend, 
Vinita 
 
 
Vinita B. Andrapalliyal 
Trial Attorney 
United States Department of Justice, Civil Division 
Federal Programs Branch 
Tel: (202) 305-0845  
vinita.b.andrapalliyal@usdoj.gov 
 

 
 
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message 
is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
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